
Doll, Laura 

11/4/2013 1:35:58 PM
elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Yura, Jane (JKYl@pge.com) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JKYl)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: DRAFT TCI Table ll-4-13.xlsx

Liza

Here is a summary table for the TCI NDE examinations.

We understood your request to focus on Line 2, “Number of TCI inspections with inadequate 
coverage for 2012-13.” We are still pulling together the final version of the detailed spread 
sheet you saw a previous version of, but we wanted you to have this to get started.

Jane is available by phone to go over the numbers with you - and we can easily set up a 
conference call with you and Terence or others to go through these in the next couple hours.

You’ll see that we have provided the numbers of inspections, as well as the numbers of jobs. 
We tend to think of this work on a “per job” basis as it is designed and executed that way, and 
the final as-built documents and other reports are compiled following completion of the “job.”

Let us know what else you need.

Sorry for the delay.

Laura
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